
From: Patricia Elliott

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 7:34 PM

To: Jennifer.Culler@fultoncountyga.gov; keith.vanwagner@cdph.ca.gov; Ryan.Davis@cdph.ca.gov; boesc1@michigan.gov; shannon.ofallon@doj.state.or.us; kelly.randall@tn.gov; ellen.laine@state.mn.us; Heather Erb; Marcelle Layton

Cc: Song Xue; Sunshine, Gregory (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Benken, Donald (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Patricia Elliott

Subject: Group 2 CSTE Law Project - 7/22/19 Follow-up and Next Steps

Hello all,

Thanks for the Group 2 call on Monday. Attached is the presentation I reviewed on the call. I'm also attaching the slide handouts in a PDF file. (Both these are also available on the Law Project's Basecamp website.) The attached presentation has three sections:

- **Overall toolkit revisions** – Summarizes changes to all the toolkits based on feedback from all the groups.
- **PH & Information Sharing toolkit revisions** – Planned revisions to this toolkit
- **Schools & PH toolkit revisions** – Planned revisions to this toolkit

I know some of you were unable to participate in the call, so please feel free to send me your thoughts or questions via email or schedule a time to speak with me one-on-one about these proposed revisions.

Finally, some information about next steps:

- I will begin rolling out drafts of the new toolkit documents in the coming weeks. I will be concentrating on one toolkit at a time during the writing process, so release of the drafts will be staggered according to this loose schedule:
 - EAI – week of 8/5 or 8/12
 - Emergency Volunteer – week of 8/12 or 8/19
 - Information Sharing – week of 8/19 or 8/26
 - PH and Schools – week of 8/26
 - EUA – week of 9/2
 - Scope of Practice – week of 9/2
- I may be reaching out to one or more of you individually to follow-up on items and resources you mentioned on our prior calls.
- We will be sending out calendar invites to continue our schedule of bi-weekly group calls. **Please note that we will most likely NOT hold a call every two weeks in August/September** but would like to reserve the time should we need it to review feedback about the documents. If this is a problem for your schedule, just let us know. **We will send you cancellation notices if we do not intend to hold a call.**

Thank you again for all your input to the project thus far.

Best,

Pat

Patricia I. Elliott JD MPH
President

Health | Environment Concepts
10221 River Road, # 60345
Potomac MD 20859
(O) 202.683.4114
(M) 202.365.6097
pellott@heconcepts.com